AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works 7Z2/.S &/15|24
DATE: April 18, 2024

SUBJECT: Change Order for Curb Replacement on Centre Drive

Policy Considerations: Linaweaver Construction is currently mobilized on Centre Drive as part of the
street lighting and island removal project.

Financial Considerations: The City of Lansing Capital Improvement Fund 70 has the following line items:
70-010-43334 Curb Replacement $250,000

NOTE: This action will add the concrete curb replacement and remove the pavement markings for this
year. The plan is to bid the mill & overlay of Centre Drive into the 2025 program and install the final
pavement markings at that time.

Negotiations with the prospective occupants may require an additional curb cut and storm sewer
modifications. Any expenditures will be brought back to the city council for discussion.

Action:
Accept the proposed unit pricing from Linaweaver Construction for the additional curb replacement and
removal of the pavement markings in the amount of $244,172.30
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